
pianotions ~riven by the United States represen· 
tali\·e. 

628 

Mr. ~L.cuAoo (Brazil), st.atins that he was salis­
fied, withdrcw h is proposai to refer the matter 
to the Advisory Committec. 

Speaking as Rapporteur, he suggested that 
the Committee should adopt the draft report to 
the Third Committee {A/C.5/W.1 03) which he 
prcsentcd. 

Mr. Rosent~ (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub­
lics) thought the question was very complex 
and could not be settled at one meeting. As a 
solution to the problem was equally urgent for 
the Fifth and Thirù Committees, he asked that 
consideration of iL sllould be continued at the 
followins meetin6· He himself woulù have a 
concrcte pt·opo~u l to make on the subject. 

Tho meeting rose at 1.!t 0 p.m. 

HUNDRED AND FJFTY.SIXTH 
MEETING 

Held ar tM Pa/ail tk Chaillct, Paril, 
on Friday, 5 Novm~ber 1948, at 10.30 a.m. 

Chairman : Mr. L. Dana WrLGRESS (Canada). 

91. Continuation of the consideration 
of the financial implications of the 
question of assistance to Palestinian 
refugees (A/ C.5/ W.l02, A/ C.5jW. 
l u3) 

The CuAIRMAN state<l that only the draft report 
submitted by the Rapporteur (AfC. 5( W. 1 03) 
was under discussion. 

Mr. MAonADO (Brazil), Happorteur, hoped that 
the text of his draft report would facilitate the 
work of the Fifth Committee. The Committee 
hnd been requested by the Third Committee 
to study the feasibility of setting aside a certain 

- swn for a special (und for assistance to Pales­
~an refugees. · What was needed was to 
---complete, so to spealc, the decisions taken by 

the Third Committee in the matter. 
The sum of 29,500,000 doUars provided 

Cor in paragraph 2 of the joint draft resolution 
(document AfC. 3/315) was an estimate of the 
expcnditure necessary to provide relief for the 
refugees thal expenditurc was to be met by 
voluntary contributions of Members States. 
Dut the lutter should have some indication as 
to how tbcir contributions could be made. 

cation:; donuée:s pur lu représentant des États­
Unis. 

M. MAc.HADO (Brésil) se déclare satisfait Il 
retire a propo ition de renvoi au Comité consul­
tatif. 

Parlant en tant que 1\apporteur, il propose à 
la Commission d'adopter le projet de rapport à 
la Troisième Commission qu'il lui présente 
(AfC.5fW.1 03). 

M. IlosrcntNB (Union des Républiques socia­
listes soviétiques) estime que la question est fort 
complexe et qu'on ne peut la régler en une seule 
séance. La solution de cc problème étant aussi 
urgente pour la Cinquième que pour la Troisième 
Commission, il demande que l'on en poursuive 
l'examen au cours de la séance suivante. Il fera 
Jui-mêm~ à ce sujet une proposition concrète. 

La séance est levée à 13 h. hO. 

CENT.CINQUANTE-SIXIÈ~Œ SÉANCE 

Tmue au Palau de Chaillot, Paria, 
ietJC'Iulredi 5 novembre 1948, a 10 !1. 30. 

Président : l\1 . L. Dana WlLGness (Canada). 

91. Suite de l'examen des incidences 
financièr es de la question de l'assis­
tance aux réfugiés de Palestine 
(A/ C.5 / W.l02. A/ C.5/W.l03) 

Le PRÉSIDENT rappelle que la discussion portera 
uniquement sur le projet de rapport présenté par 
le Rapporteur {AfC.5fW.1 03). 

M. MAcHADO (Brésil), Oapportew·, espère que le 
texte de son projet de rapport facili tera le travail 
de la Cinquième Commission. Celle-ci a été 
invitée par la Troisième Commission à examiner 
la possibilit" de mettre à la disposition d'un fonds 
spécial une certaine somme destinée à l'aide aUl 

réfugiés de Palestine; il s'agit, en quelque sorte, 
de compléter les décisions prises par la Troisième 
Commission à cc sujet. 

La so mme de 29.500.000 dollars prévue au 
~graphe 2 du projet de résolution commun 
(AfC.3/3 15) constitue une évaluation des dé­
penses occasionnées par l'aide aux réfugiés, dé· 
penses devant être couvertes par les contributions 
volontaires des États Membres ; mais ceux-ci 
doivent obtenir des indications quant à la ma­
nière dont ces contr ibutions pourront être effec­
tuées. 



629 

l\eviewing the various parts of his draft 
report, the Rapporteur pointed out that in 
taking a decision on that report at the present 
time the Committee would reserve its right to 
re-examine the question later when assistance 
to the refugees bad been definitely organized. 

The sum of 5 millions dollar which was to 
he drawn from the Working Capital Fund was 
only a loan , and the Fiftb Committee dit not 
have to concern itself witb the use of the money; 
it should confine itself to ensuring repay­
ment. 

Speaking as tbe representative af BRAZIL, 

Mr Machacla proposed the acloption of the 
<lraft resolu tion. 

Mr. PnicJ:: (Assistant Secretary-General in 
charge of the Department of Administrative and 
Finaucial Services) recalled that at its previous 
meeting · the Fifth Committee had studied the 
feas ibility of red ucing, without danger, the 
estimates given in the various suh-paragraphs 
of document A/C.5/W.1 02, which indicated 
the debit estimates of the Working Capital 
l!.,und for the financial year 1949. 

As a result of consultations with 'represen­
tatives of the World Health Organization, 
Mr. Priee had ascertained that WH Oguaranteed 
the reimhursement of 1,250,000 dollars on 
1 April 1949, in spite of the fact that the 
amount was not due on that date. The assur­
ance given by the World Health Organ ization 
would allow of the reduction of the figure appear­
ing in suh-paragraph (a) of paragraph 2 
(AjC.5jW.1 02) hy a like amount. It was not 
impossible that WHO would repay a larger 
amount hefore that date, but that depended 
solely on the payment of contributions due tô 
the World Health Organization from Mernber 
States, for, at the present time, only seven of 
the members of that organization had made 
payments which amountcd in aU to 51 per cent 
of the budget. · 

Further, l\lr. Priee hoped to obtain the neces­
sary assurances from the United States dele­
gation, whîch would make it possible to save 
the sum of 3 million dollars mentioned fn 
suh-paragraph (h) of paragraph 2 (AjC.5jW 
1 02). 

Mr. GRoss (United States of America) said he 
had not yet received a reply from his Government 
on that suhject. He hoped, however, to receive 
the necessary information within 24 to 48 
hours. 

Mr. HsiA (China) supported the draft report 
(AjC.5,>W.1 03) before the Committee. 

He expressed his country's decp sympathy 
with the refugee problem, but felt that the 
Fifth Committee must proceed in an orderly 
way. 

Passant en revue les différents points de son 
projet de rapport, le Rapporteur indique qu'en 
prenant une décision aujourd'hui à son sujet la 
Commission se réscn erait le droit de revoir ce tte 
question plus tard lorsque J'aide aux réfugiés 
aura été définitivement organisée. 

La somme de 5 millions de dollars qui devrait 
être prélevée sur le Fonds de roulement n'est 
autre qu'un prêt et la Cinquième Commission n'a 
pas à se préoccuper de l' utili!>ation de ces fonds; 
elle doit se borner à en assurer le remboursement. 

En tant que représentant du BRÉSIL, M. Machado 
propose l'adoption de ce texte. 

M. PmcE (Secrétaire général adjoint chargé du 
Département des services administratifs et finan­
ciers) rappelle qu'au cours de sa séance précé­
dente la Cinquième Commission a examinf la 
possibilité de réduire sans danger les prévisions 
figurant aux différents alinéas du document 
AfC.5jW.102 qui indique les préYisions de 
débits pour le Fonds de roulement au cours de 
l'exercice 1949. 

Il résulte de consultations que M. Priee a pu 
avoir avec les représentants de l'Organisation 
mondiale de la santé que cette dernière peut 
garantir le remboursement de 1.25 0.000 dollars 
au 1•• avrîl 1949, et cela en dépit du fait que ce 
remboursement ne sera pas dû à cette date. Cette 
assurance de la part de l'Organisation mondiale 
de la santé permet de réduire d'autant le montant 
figurantà l'alinéaa), paragraphe2 (AjC.5jW.1 02); 
il n'est même pas exclu que l'OMS puisse rem­
bourser davantage avant cette date, mais .cela 
dépend uniquement du versement par les Etats 
~lembres des contributions dont ils sont rede­
vables à l'OMS car, actuellement, sept seulement 
des membres de cette organisation ont effectué 
des versements totalisant 51 pour 100 du budget. 

En outre, M. Priee espère obtenir de la déléga­
tion des États-Unis les assm·ances nécessairrs, 
qui permettront d'économiser la somme de 3 mil­
lions de dollars figurant à l'alinéa h), pa ra­
gr·aphc 2 (A/C.5jW.1 02). 

M. Gnoss (États-Unis d'Amérique) déclar" ne 
pas avoir de réponse de son Gouvernement ù •:e 
sujet; il espère toutefois obtenir les informatious 
nécessaires dans un délai de 211 à 48 heures. 

M. Hm (Cltine) appuie le projet de l'appor t 
(AjC. 5j W.1 0 3) dont est saisie la Couunis~ion. 

Il fait part des sentiments de profonde sympa­
thie de son pays à l'égard du problème des réfu­
giés, mais il estime que la CiD(JUième Commission 
doit procéder de manière ordonnée. 

6o ' 



1'he draft report was an e!(sentially practical 
documen t. He aweeci that parngrnph 9 of thP. 
joint <!raft resolution (A/C.3/ 15) was the mo~ t 
important factor from the Commilt!!e's point 
of view. The rcpr•~:sentative of China was 
:{laù that in hi~ draft report th~ Happorteur haJ 
not approaclted th.: problcm:s raiscd by para­
oranh 2 of tl1c t'oint Ù1·aft re~olutiou. lu fad u 1 • 

the last part of that parauraph rl'ft: rring to 
:; upplemenlary expenditme, was equivalent to 
n blank cheqnP-; on that point the Fifth Commit­
tee could not make any commilments. The 
Commiltce WOil lcl har•.) to take u decision on that 
paragraph wh0n it had beforc it the final te.xt 
;•dopted by th.:- 'fhird Commi ttec. 

Moreover the Fifth Committee needcd further 
information ubollt the perioù or ninc months 
pro\'ided fot· in the draft joint resolution. 

lu connexion wilh p<u·agraph 2 of the d raft 
l"t'port, Mr. Hsia a:.koù whethm· the r·esel'Vations 
!Hadc in suh-paruwaphs (a), (/,), (c), (d) and (e) 
lJlcant that tho approvu l of the Advisory Com­
mitt.ee would Le forlÙcoming only if t.bosc 
n~serva! ion<> wc re l'cspected. 

He wished to know furthcr wl t<: ther the spe­
t· ial fund for assistance to refngecs would repay 
in dollars the advance froni the Workina Capi­
t•tl Fund, and if the first amounts rccei\·ed by 
the special fund would be allocated immcdia­
tdy, and as they came in to the reirnbu•·sement 
of that advance without wailing for the receipt 
of the total sum of 29,500,000 dollars. 

M~·· MAcnADO. (~razil) rec~ll~~~ .that durinrr ~he 
~ ....... .. ,.,.. ... ,. "'"" """ .... -" ,.. tl, ..... ""'"'~ ... . l".l. a, , "r ,.."'.., ........... ,.. r·• v • •''" . .... ........ ._ \, ... .... 0 .. ... ..... l .. v .... v a-.. ... ... J ..., .. lJ" "•••w••·o 

the advance of 5 million dollars had been made 
fn depend on tùe reimbursemcnt by the World 
llcalth Organizotion of the loan rrrantcd to it 
Ly the United Nations. Following the state­
n~ent made by Mr. Priee, it seemcd unuecessary 
to retain sub-parat;raph (a) of paragraph 2 of 
the draft repo1·t. 

With regard to the approval of the Advisory 
Committec, provided fo1· in the second pAl'agraph 
nr the c!r·aft repOI't, ~k MACHWO feiL thal cir­
cumstanc.cs mitlht t'l'quirc a further sludy of 
lhc probi~ru of assist:mce to r·efusces al a lime 
wben the General Assr.mbly was not in session. 
l t woulu th•Jn be neccssary for tho Advisory 
Committec, in aceot·dunce with the reservations 
containcd in sub-par·agraphs (a}, (b), (c) and 
(d) of the dt·aft report, to take a decision on 
behulf of the General Assembly. 

As reuartls sub-paragraph (b) of paragt·aph 2, 
th tl words drom. . . con Lt·ibutions as received 
hy the special fund » meant that reimburscmcn t 
of the advancc would br.gin as soon as that 
fu nd bad receivcd the nccessary su ms. Para. 

630 

Le projet de mppOl't est un document essen­
tiellement pratique ; il reconnaît que le para­
grap he 9 du projet ùc résolution comm un 
(A/C.3/3 15) co nstitue l'élément le plus impor­
tant po ur la Commission. Le représentant de la 
Chine se réjouit de ce que le B.apporteur n'ait 
pas abordé dans son projet de rapport les p•·o­
blèmes posés par le paragra phe 2 ùu projet de 
t•ésolution commun; en effet la demiè1·c partie 
de cc paragraphe, rclutive aux dépenses supplé­
mentaires, constitue en réalité un blanc-seiug 
au sujet duquel la Cinquième Commission ne 
peul prendre aucun eng-agement. Il appartiendra 
à la Commission de sc prononcer au sujet de ce 
paragrap he lorsqu'elle sera saisie du texte finale­
ment adopté par la Troisième Commission. 

Pa1· ailleurs, il y aurait lieu de fournir ù la 
Cinquième Commission des éclaircissements en 
cc qui concerne la période de neuf mois prévue 
dans le projet ùe résolution commun. 

A propos du pat·agraphe 2 du projet do rap­
port, M. Hsin se demande si les réserves imposées 
par les a inéas a), b) , c), d) ct e) signi fient que 
l'appt·obation du Comité consultRtif ne sera 
possible qu'à la condition de respecter ces réserves. 

Il dési1·o savoir en outre si le fonds spécial 
destiné à l'aide aux réfuuiés effectuera en dollars 
le remboursement de l'aYance prélevée sur le 
Fonds de roulement et si les premières sommes 
recueillies par le fonds spécial seront affectées 
immédiatement, et au fur et à mesure, au rem­
bo,trsemcnt de cette avance, sans attendre d'avoir 
recueilli la somme totale de 29.500.000 dollars. 

M. M AcUADO (Brésil) rappelle qu'au cours de la 
~&nnl'o ....... &,.&rlonfn nn" r .. it t l 6 n <> n rlrn ln n nc: c: ihi lilol. - - - --- r· ----- -·· -- .. ····· -· r ···--· · - 1 · 

d'accorder l'avance de 5 millions de dollars, du 
remboursement pat· l'Oeganisation mondiale de 
la santé du prêt qui 1 u fut accordé par les Natio ns 
Unies ; à la suite de la déclaration que vient de 
faire M. p,: ce, il lui para1t inutile de conserver 
l'alinéa a) du paragraphe 2 du projet de rapport. 

Eu cc qui concer ne l'approbation du Comité 
co nsultatif, prévue au deuxième paragraphe du 
projet de rapport, M. M H:.ta o estime que les 
circo nstances peuvent impn::;P.r un nouvel Pxamrn 
de la situation concernant l'aide aux réfuuiés à 
un moment où l'Assemblée générale ne sièi)C 
pas ; il appartiendra it donc au Comité consultatif, 
sons les •·ésl'rves imposées par les nlinéas a), b) .. 
c.) et d) du projet de rappot·t de prend1·e une déci­
sion au nom de l'AsscmLléc générale. 

Quan t à l'alinéab) du paragrnpl·e 2, les mots 
((prélevés sur les contribu Li ons que t·ecevra le fonds 
spécia l " sienifient que le remboursement de 
l'rlvance commencera dès que ce fonds sera en 
possession des sommes nécessaires. Le projet de 



graph 2 of the joint draft n~solntion mentioned 
29,500.000 dollars a:; the surn required to 
cov~r npenses for a pt-riod of niue months ; the 
purpo!'e of tl1at figure was to r,ive the. Govern­
mt·nt:- concerned sorne information whirh would 
enal•le them to work ont to what extent they 
wi:;lwd ru muke their contributions in kind or 
lD mOIIP V. 

Mr. M~chado wished to amend the text of suh­
paranraph (c) of pa1·agrnph 2 of the draft report 
by addinn, at. the beuinning of that sub-para­
graph, the words « Owing in particular to the 
obligat ion imposed by suh-paragrnph (b) above,. 
It wt~ulci be aùvisablc to ensure thal the situation 
of thl' W orkinr, Capital Funèl would not become 
surh th at the Secretary-Gcneral would mect 
with d ifficulties in carrying out the ta:;ks devol­
vinu upon the United Nations. 

Mr. RosCHtN (Union of Soviet Socialist nepub­
li c~<) pointed out thal the statemont in pura­
crraph ~ of the d raft report th at « he Fifth 
Committce has agreed tl1at 5 million dollars 
minht be made m'>~ilable b~ the Secretm·y­
G"ner-.JI from the Workiug Capital Fund with 
the npprnvnl of the Ad visory Committee ... "• 
plac .. d the Secretary-General in a very difficult 
position. The fifth Committee should know 
whether or not it wished to authorize the 
advaucc of 5 million dollars. Mr. ltoschin did 
not sec what role the Advisory Committee was 
called npon to play in t>ither case. 

Rderring to suu-paragrnph H of paragraph 2, 
he recalllld that paragraph 3 01 the joint draft 
resolution spoke of tt vol un lary contributions"; 
thcrefore, in making voluntary contrihuti6n:>. 110 

one cou ld be oh! iged to make payments in dol­
lm·:;.. 

631 

The procedure enYisagcd by paragrnph 3 of 
the d raft rt•port appeareci to be complicateù and 
h..: wa:~ douhtful a~< to its advisability. 

With regurd to the snbsu10c~ of the problem, 
the USSH rt>prt•sentative rf'c<tllc·d tbat, the p•·e­
Ct~(l ins yrar, thL' f'i fth Committee had t.horouuhly 
studi,~d the USSR pt·oposal to reduce the Work­
ing Capital Fuod from 20 million dollars to 
1 :> 111illion dolla1·~ . At thar lime, Mr. Priee and 
1\h. Aghnides ha<l stresse<! the difficulties tu 
wl.ic·h sud• a rrcluction would give risc, as the 
tHHn of 1 5 million dollars would not meet the 
ne"d" of the Organilution. 

The documrnts :;.ulm•ittc>d to the Comn.ittee 
(A/C. 3,'315, AjC.5; W.I03 ) spoke of a sum 
of 5 million dollars, whiciJ was plainly an arhitrary 
e~limate. 

The seriousness of the situa tion in Palestine 
anfl th1~ need for taking 01·gent mensures were 
such thal Lhe Fifth Committee could not make 
cornplicatert calculations and detailed evalua­
tions. for tbut reason t.he USSR delegation 

ré~olution commun mentionne au paragraphe 2 
la somme de 29.500.000 dollars comme devant 
servir à counir les dépenses pour une période 
de neuf moi s; ce chifi"t-1-J a pour hut cln fournir 
aux Gouvernements intéressés une indication 
qui leur permette d'établir dans quelle mesure 
ils désirent accorder leur contribution en nature ou 
en espèce~ . 

M. Machado désire Pnfin rnoclifiel' le texte df' 
l'alinéa c , paragraphe 2, du projet de rapport, 
en ajoutant, au début de cet al in1~a, les mot:; 
«En raison surtout de l'obliga tion imposée pal' 
l'alinéa b ci-dessus ,. Il y a lieu d'é1'iter en efff' t 
que la situation du Fonds cle roulement ne soit 
telle que le Secrétaire gé néral se trouve en diffi­
cultés pour l'exécution des tâches incombant ù 
l'Organisation des Nations Unies. 

.M. RosTCHINE (Uni on des Républiques socia­
listes soviétiques) signale que les dispositions du 
paragraphe 2 • u projet de rapport qui stipulent 
que tt la Cinquième Commission a com'cuu que le 
Secrétaire général pourrait p1·élever 5 millions 
de dollars sur le Fonds de roulement avec l'appro­
bation du Comité consultatif" mettent le Secré­
taire général dans une situation délicate; lv 
Cinquième Commission doit savoir si elle désirr 
ou non autoriser le prélèvement de 5 millions de 
dollars. M. Rostchine ne voi : pas quel rôle le 
Comité consultatif est appelé à jouer dans l'un 
ou l'autre cas. 

En ce qui concerne l'alinéa c) dn paragraphe 2, 
il rappelle que le paragraphe 3d u projet de résolu­
tion commun parle de «contr ibutions volon-· 
laires" et ·qu'on ne peut par conséquent obliger 
personne à effectuer des versements en dollar~> 
au titre de contributions volontaires. 

La procédure envisagée au paragraphe 3 du 
projet de rapport lui paraît compliquée et il 
élève des doutes quant à son opportunité. 

Considérant le fond de la question, le repré­
sentant de l'URSS rappelle que l'année ,'ernièrc· 
la Cinquième Commission a examiné longuement 
la question de la réduction du Fonds de roule­
ment de 20 à 15 millions de dollars, proposée 
par l'URSS; à l'époque, M. Priee et M. Aghnidès 
ont fait ressortir les difficultés qu'entruînerait 
une réduction du Fonds de roulement du fait qur 
la somme de 15 millions de dollars ne pourrait 
satisfaire aux besoins de l'Organisa tion. 

Dans les documents soumis à la Commission 
(A/C.3j 315), (A/C.5j W.l03), il est question 
d'une somme de 5 millions de dollars c1ui 1·epré­
sente manifestement une évaluation arbitrairE'. 

La gravité de la situation en Palestine et la 
nécessité de prendre des mesures urgentes n1, 
permettent pas à la Cinquième Commission de, 
se lancer dans des calculs compliqués et dans de:; 
évaluations détaillées; c'est pourquoi l~ déléga-

ho A. 



woultl approvc of an ad vance of 3 million dollars 
from the Working Capital Fund, provideu the 
f<'w1d wou ld nol be endangered therehy. 

Jf accounl werc taken of the fact that the 
lotemational Cbildren's Emcrgency Fund bad 
decidccl lo place a sum of 6 million dollars at 
the disposai of the special fund for the relief of 
Paleslinian refugees, and that that sum would be 
added to the advance of 3 million dollars from 
the Working Capital Fund which the Fifth 
Committeo woulù autborize and to the voluntarv 
contributions which Member States would cer: 
tainly make, it was evident that the total amount 
woulù Le substantial and would make it possible 
to give the necessary prcliminary assistance with­
out delay. The sum of 3 million dollars which 
Mr. Roschio had snggested was also obviousl)' an 
arbitrary eslimate, but he considered that that 
amount should be sufficicnt. 

Furt!Jermore, the USSR representative feiL 
thal the loan was or a purcly exceptionalnalure and 
would not estaLlish a precedent. If such a 
situation sbonld arise again, a way must be 
found to prevent the expenses which it might 
entai! from having any repercussion on the 
budget of the United Nations, and to arrange for 
the necessary funds to be made available by 
voluntary contributions or sorne other means 
independent of the budget of the United Nations. 

Lastly, Mr. Roschin considered thal the couD­
tries direclly concerned in the solution of the 
problems arisiug in Palestine should shoulder a 
farger part of the cxpenditure for relief. 

Mr. AcnNIDES (Chairman of the Advisory Com­
millee on Administrative and Budgetary Ques­
tions) agreed that the douhts exprcssed by the 
USSR representative regarding the Advisory 
Committee's role were fully justified. 

He recalled that al the previous meeting cer­
tain members of the Cornmittee bad suggested 
that the Advisory Committee should make a 
thorough study of the position of the Working 
Capital Fund, and that the decision of the Fifth 
Committee sbould be contingent upon the 
results of that study. 

The remarks made by the United States repre­
sentative at the previous meeting bad clarified 
once and fo r ali the question of whetber assist­
ance to the Palestinian refugees could be consi­
dered as an urgent matter of economie rehabilita­
tion or as being in the interest of the mainte­
nance of peace and sccurity. The Advisory 
Committee should normally authorize the Secre­
tary-Gelleral to draw sums not exceeding 5 mil­
lion dollars from the Working Capital Fund. 

632 

tioo de l'URSS accep terait que soit prélevé sur 
le Fonds de roulement - sans que cela puisse 
co nstituer un risque pour ce dernier - une 
somme de 3 millions de dollars. 

Si l'on tient compte du fait que le Fonds inter­
national de secours à l'enfance a décidé de mettre 
à la disposition du fo nds spécial pour l'aide aux 
réfugiés de Palestine une somme de 6 millions de 
dollars, qui s'ajouterait aux 3 millions de dollars 
dont la Cinquième Commission autoriserait le 
prélèvement sur le Fonds de roulement, et aux 
contributions volontaires que les Membres ne 
manqueront pas de consentir, il est évident que 
l'on arrive ainsi à un total considérable et qui 
permettrait d'accorder sans retard les premiers 
secours nécessaires. La somme de 3 millions de 
dollars que M. Rostchinc suggère constitue évi­
demment, elle aussi, une évaluation arbitraire, 
mais il estime que ce montant peut sufftre. 

D'autre part, le représentant de l'URSS consi­
dère que ce prêt n'est autre qu' une opération 
d'un caraclère exceptionnel el qui ne constitue 
pas un précédent. Si pareille situation devait se 
renouveler il faudrait éviter que les dépenses 
qu'elle pourrait enlratner aient une répercussion 
quelconque sur le budget des Nations Unies et 
faire en sor te que les fonds nécessaires soient 
constitués au moyen de contributio ns volontaires 
ou de toute autre opération indépendante du 
budget de l'Organisation des Nations Unies. 

M. Hostr.h ine estime, enfin, que les pays du·ec­
temenl intéressés à la solution des problèmes qui 
se posent en Palestine devraient se charger d'une 
part plus importante des dépenses entratnées par 
les mesures de secours. 

M. AGoNIDÈs (Président du Comité consultatif 
pour les questions administratives et budgé­
taires) reconnait que les doutes exprimés par le 
représentant de l'URSS quant au rôle du Comité 
consultatif sont pleinement justifiés. 

Il rappelle qu'au cours de la séance précédente 
certains membres de la Commission désiraient 
que le Comité consultatif se line à un examen 
approfondi dfl la situation du Fonds de roule­
ment, la décision de la Cinquième Commission 
devant dépendre des résultats de cette étude. 

Les remarques faites à la séance précédente par 
le représentant des États-Unis ont élucidé une 
fois pour toutes la question de savoir si l'aide aux 
réfugiés de Palestine pouvait ~tre considérée 
comme une réhabilitation économique urgente ou 
comme intéressant le maintieu d~ la paix et de la 
sécurité. Le Comité consultatif devra, normale­
ment, autoriser le Secrétaire général à prélever 
sur le Fonds de roulemen t des sommes dont le 
montant total ne devra pas excéder 5 millions de 
dollars. 



Furtltermore the approval of tite Ad visory 
Committec called fo r in paragraph 2 of the draft 
report was logical. Sub-paragrapbs (a), (b), (c) 
and (d) imolved the sovereign rights of Member 
States. Consequently, only those same Member 
States, meeting as the General Assembly, could 
accept those reservations and make commitmcnts 
in regard to which the Ad~· isory Committce bad 
uo authority. 

Mr. AnsoN (Pakistan) aljrcc.d tbat the Fifth 
Committee should study in detail ali the finan­
cial implications of the question, but it should 
neYertheless bear in mind that human lives 
were at stakc in the problcm of assistance to the 
Palestinian refugees. 

He recalled tbat his country bad succeeded in 
absorbing five out of six million refugees. If one 
Government alone bad been able to accomplish 
sucb a considerable task, there was no reason 
why, by pooling their resources, Member States 
sbould not solre the problem of the Palestinian 
refugees. Referr ing to the statement made by 
the USSR reprcsentatiYe, he remarked that a 
General Asscmbly resolution was at the root of 
the problcm; fu ture historians must not be 
able to accuse the United Nations of sbirking its 
responsihilities. 

The Pakistan representative noted with satis­
faction that the Rapporteur's draft report 
admitted the principle of immediate assistance to 
the Palestinian refugees. He approved of para­
grapbs 1 and 2 of tbat report, but asked for 
some elucidation of paragraph 3. 

Mr. Lm.u..:n (Poland) said he would explain 
his delegation's view of paragraph 2 of the joint 
draft resolution when that document was referred 
to. the Fifth Committee. 

He approved the amendmcnt the Rapporteur 
had made to pnragraph 2 of his report. Para­
graph 9 of the joint draft resol ution did, in 
fact, mention tt a sum of up to 5 million dollars" · 
However, he suggestcd that sub-paragraph 2 (e) 
of the report should remain, amended to read as 
follows : ttThat the World Health Organization 
will repay its loans to the United Nations before 
t April 1949 "· 

In view of the urgency of the matter, he wonder­
cd whether the International Refugee Organiza­
tion which, in principle, was concerned only 
with those refugees who were victims of the 
Second World War, might not take part in the 
work of assisting the Palestinian refugees. ln 
tbat connexion, be recalled that that organiza­
tion's budget amounted to sorne 155 million 
dollars. 

633 

D'autre part, l'approbation du Comité consu l­
tatif exigée par le paragraphe 2 du projet de 
rapport est logique : les alinéas a;, b•, Cl et d J com­
portent l'exercice des droits SOII\'erains des f:tnts 
Membres. Par conséquent, seuls ces mêmes États 
Membres réunis _en Assemblée générale peuvent 
accepter ces r6 ·erres et prendre des enaa gements 
sur lesquels le Comité consultatif n'a aucl}ne 
autori té. . 

M. :\uso:\' (Pa ki t an) l'eco nnah que la Cinquième 
Commission a le devoir d 'étudier e11 détail toutes 
les incidences financières de la question. Mais l'ile 
doit sc somenit· que le problème de l'assistance 
aux réfugiés de Palestine met en jeu des vies 
humai nes. 

Le représenta nt du Pakistan ra ppelle que son 
pays a réussi à absorber cinq millions de réfugiés 
sur six millions. Si un seul Gouvernement. a pu 
mener à bien une tâch? aussi vaste, i ~ n'y a aucune 
raiso n pour que les Etats Membres, mettant en 
commun toutes leurs resso urces, n'arrivent pas à 
réso udre le prob lème des réfugiés J e Palestine. 
Faisant allusion à la déclaration du représPulaut 
de l'URSS, M. A ·son fai t observer qu'u ne résolu­
tion de l'Assemblée générale est à l' ot·igine J, .. ce 
problème ; il ne faut pas que les historiens pu is­
sent un jour accuser l'Organ satioo des ~ations 
Unies d'avoir reculé devant ses responsabi lités. 

Le représentant du Pakistan eonsta tr avec 
sa tisfaction que le projet de rapport du Happor­
teur admet le principe d'une aide immédiate 
aux réfugiés de Palestine. li approuve les para­
graphes 1 et 2 de ce rapport, mais désirerait 
recevoir quelques éclaircissements au sujet du 
paragraphe 3. 

M. Lm.UER (Pologne) fera connaître, sur le para­
graphe 2 du projet de résolution commun, le 
point de vue de sa délégation lorsque le document 
sera renvoyé à la Cinquième Commission. 

M Litauer approuve la modification apportée 
par le Rapporteur au paragraphe 2 de so11 t'ap­
port. En effet, le par-ar;raphe 9 du projet d"' réso­
lution commun par·lc d'une <~somme n'excl>dant 
pas 5 millions de dollars". Par co ntt·e, M. Litaucr 
serait d'avis de conserver l'alinéae) elu paragra phe 
2 du rapport, mais en le rédigeant ai nsi : " L'Or­
ganisation mondiale de la santé rcmboursl'ra srs 
emprunts à l 'Organisation des Notions Unies 
avant le l " avril 194 9 "· 

M. Litauer se dt>maodc enfin si, vu l'urgPncc 
de la question, I'Orbranisation international"' pour 
les réfugiés, qui ne s'occupe en principe qnf• drs 
réfuaiés victimes clc lu deuxième gucrrè mondinlc, 
ne pourrait particip~' r ù l'œune d'nssi ~taner. aux 
réfuffiés de Palestine. Il rap pelle à ce sujet que 
le budffet de cette oq~anisation sc mor:te à envi­
ron 155 million1; d~ dollars. 



634 

Mr. G.m.\NI (Ir<1q) also a!)recd that it would be 
ust'fnl to appt·ouch the International Rcfugee 
Ornanizafiou. 

1\efcrring lo the statement made by the USSR 
1 

r•·prcsentative, he said Lhat Palestinc's neighbour 
SLates had al read y donc n111ch for the Paleslinian 
rt· fuv,ees, but that. th tl ir re~ources wel'(~ not in­
exhau::tibll'. It was l'or the United Nations to 
furnish vital as~is tauec tu thosû refusees. 

Mr. HAilcno (:\'ot'll·ay) pnin t1~d out that, under 
it ~ tcrrns of t'Pft•t·cn<:t>, tlJC In ternational Rcfugce 
Ur·ff;HÜzation co uld nol do wbat the Pulish 
r••tH·esentatÏI'C had suggcstcd. A similar pro­
pusnl lwd been nt:t<le iu the Third Commillee, 
Lnt !wei been clt·oppcd afta consultation between 
Lite Uni ted Nations Secretariat and the Direclor 
of fit,~ <.rganization. 

'l'he Norwq~i:.tn dclq~ation was prejJured lo 
vole for the n·porl. llo! ft• ltl·ompelled, however, 
to say that tlu~ situation wns somcwhat un usual; 
tite Fiflft Cumm ittce dirl not know bow the 
Tlt inl Commi tLee iutrndrd to organize the as:si:!t­
aru·e: at the snme Lime, the Fifth Commitlee wns 
(ji' inr, no defini tc opi!l ion to the Third ·commit­
l«!e ; a,; bad he(' n poiutccl out. by lhe Rapporteur, 
tite report sin1ply indicated that a sum not 
e~Cl•c•dint$ 5 million dollars could be wit.hdrawn 
fi'Om th1~ Wm-liinff C:;tp!tal Fund. Latcr on, the 
'fltird Comruill ec would refer to the t'ifth Com­
n•ittee tlw pnrticular plan on wbit~h it had 
rcachcJ aarellmcnt.. 

~1 r. ll<lmbro etnphn~izeJ thal it was not Cor 
th.- Coverurnent::: , but for the parliamenls of 
~ldnbcr .Stal<'S lo dcc.:idc to make contributions 
a~ soon ~~ ~ po:s:-ihlc. 

Mr·. MACr J.\OO (13ruzi l), Rnppol'trur, pointed out 
th<~t the Fil'th Cummi ttee could express no dcli­

:T~ïte opinion bec.1 11se it tl id not know the provi­
~ion .- of the ~Cho•me wlrit:ft WOU)d evPnluaJiy be 
Àd c)ptc::d by the Th ird Comrnittee . Th nt was the 
reasoo for the inclusion of paragraph 3 in his 

:::œ_port. 

b~;~r~ .G'uos.'l (Unitco States or America) recalled 
~W. · _the Thit•ci ColîlwiLLee had recogliized the 
~p~sSibility ur rcquestin~r assist.,nce from the 
;:~itt.emat..ioual f\,•fniJ~tl Organi1.ation. ln faet, it 

Was very doulllful whether thal organizntion's 
t• •rrns ol' l'l' ferencc woulù allow it to deal with 
tltP. Palesliuian rPfuv,ect> ; in any case the Suttcs 
"lridl were ruem bl't'S of the o. raani.zation would 
lwvP. to be consulted on the question, and that 
would .:a use some dela v. 

ln rt•ply to the Poli~h representative, he said 
!I tal if :::uh-parar,raph 2 (e) of the drafl report 
wcrt! rdiiÎnerl, tlu~ etTcct wonld be tbat, in the 
even that the World llealth Organization were , 

M. GAtLA:-ot (Irak) estime lui aussi qu'il serait 
utile de s'adresser à J'Oruanisation internationale 
pour les réfugiés. 

Se rapportant à la déclaration du représentant 
qe l'URSS, M. Gailani fait remarquer que les 
Etats voisins de la Palestine ont déjà fait beau­
coup en faveur des réfu iés de Palestine, mais que 
les ressources de ces Etats ne sont pas inépui­
sables. C'est à l'Organisation des Nations Unies 
c1u'il appartient d'apporter une aide décisive à 
ces réfugiés. 

M. HAMB RO (NorvègE?) fait observer que l' Orga­
nisation internationulc pour les réfugiés ne pour­
rait pas, aux t r.rmes de so n mandat, accepter le 
rôle que le représentant de la Pologne voudrait 
lui attribuer. Une proposition semblable a ét6 
faite à la Troisième Commission, puis écartée, 
après consultation entre le Secrétariat des Nation~ 
Unies et le Directeur de l'c. rganisation. 

La délégation de la Norvège est prête à voter 
en faveur du projet de rapport. Cependant, 
M. Hambro ne peut s'empêcher de faire remar­
quer que la situati on est un peu particulière : la 
Cinquième Commission ignore comment la Troi­
sième Commission compte Orffaniser les services 
de secour5: ; de son côt~, la Cinquième Commis­
sion ne donne pas d'avis définitif à la Troisième 
Commission ; comme l'a fait obsen cr le Rappor­
·teur, le rapport indique simplement qu'une 
somme n'excédant pas 5 millions de dollat·~ 
pourra être prélevée sur le Fonds de roulemt·nt. 
Plus t~1rd, la Troisième Commission renverra à ln 
Cinquième Commission tel projet sur lequel eJlc 
se sera mise d'accord. 

Le représentant de la Norvège souliff11c enfin 
qu'il n'appartient pils aux Gouvernements, muis 
aux parlements des Etats Membres, de décid.-r de 
verser des contri butio ns le plus tôt possi ble. 

M. MACHADO (llrésil), Rapporteur, souligne f)HC 

la Cinquième Commission ne peut en effet émettre 
d'opinion définitive puisqu'elle ne connatt pas 
les dispositions du projrt qui sera finalement 
adopté par la Troisième Commission. C'est pour­
quoi il a introduit le paragraphe 3 dans son 
rapport. 

M. GRoss (États-Unis d'Amérique) rappelle que 
la Troisi~me Commission a reconnu impossible 
de faire appel à l'Organisation internationale 
pour les réfugiés. En effet, il est très douteux 
que le mandat de l'orp,anisation lui permette de 
5: 'occuper des réfugiés de Palestine et, da ns tous 
les cas, les États qui en sont membres de\·raicnt 
être consultés à ce sujet, ce qui exigerait un cer­
tain délai. 

Répondant au représentant de la Pologne, 
M. Gross fait remarquer que, si l'on cons<Tvait 
l'alinéa c) du parawaphe 2 du projet de rapport, 
ceci sÎf~nifiero i t que l'avance de 5 millions de 



unnbie to rP.pay the loans, the sum of ~ milliou 
dollars coulci not he withct.·awn h·om the 
Workina Capital fund. He did not arrt·cc with 
the iucl usion in the reporl of su ch a strict con­
dition which did not seem to him justificd. The 
delegation of the United States of America would 
vote for the Hnppo•·tcur' s rf port. 

Mr. L EBEAU (Belgium) proposcd to moùify the 
French tcxt of tho t•eport ami make it more 
nec urate hy replacing the wor s "t•isque de ce 
fa.," in sub-paragraph 2 (a) by the words '·court 
de ce fa it un li[Jei' t·isque de . . . :;. 

635 

Mr. RoDR:cuEz F HIR EG AT (Uruguay) emphasized 
that the Fifth Committce should limit itself to 
the stud y of the financial implications of the 
question, and should avoid any political discus­
sion . The problem of the Palestinian refuuees, 
which raised the pt·inciplc of human solitlarity, 
rcquired a speedy solution. 

The Uruguayan delegation was prepared to 
vote for the draft report but wishcd to make 
sorne reservations. It could make no financial 
commitment without first consulting its Gowrn­
ment. 

He hoped that a oumber of refugecs wou.Jd be 
includcd in the personnel entrusted with the 
distribution of relief, as they could girc the o•·gan · 
izatioo the benefit of their persona! experience 
of the problems confronting the refugees. 

Mr. BuRGER (Netherlands) reminded the Com­
mittec that the NetherJands was one of the 
authors of the draft resolution. His delegation 
was satisfied with the spirit in which the Fifth 
Committee had examined the question. 

lt was prepared to vote for the report. Para- 1 

graph 3 appeared to be · full y justified, sin ce the 
Rapportent' had taken into consideration 
only paragraph 9 of the joint draft resolution. 
On the other hand , the text of paragraph 2 of 
the d1·aft report required a slight mocl ification. 
As a result of the amendment made to thaL para­
Ut·aph, the beginning of the paragraph and sub­
parar,raph (a) both contained references to t.hc 
risk taken by the United Nations in making the 
5 million dollars adnmce from the Working 
Capital Fund. 

Relerring to paragraph 2 ( b) of the cl raft 
report, he sa id that, as Palc:stine was situated n 
Lhc sterling area, part of the expenscs could be 
paid in pounds sterling ; it was t.hercfore pro­
hable that States which :so desired would be able 
to makc their contribution in pounds sterling, 
which would be used to co ver local ex penses; 

dollars ne poun ait être pt·élevée sur le Fomls de 
roulement , au cas où I'Oqp nisation internatin­
mdc de la santé se tnmn'r<1Ît dans l' impn;;sibilité 
d;:) rcmboursct· les sommes empl'unté;•s. ~ !. Cruss 
n'est p11s d'accord pour intt·odnire Jans le t·npporl 
une condi tio n au s:-i rirroureusc et qui n~ lui 
~cmbk pas justifiét' . La délégation t!Ps Etals­
IJnis d'Amérique vo tera en farcur du projet de 
rapport dn Rnpporteu:·. 

M. L EDiiAU (Tk!gi'Jil t>) prn [ l0' ' !: par ~(J\II: i ' i'ex;tc­
tilude, de modifier le text·~ français du projt>l de 
rapport ct de 1·empluect·, au parngraphe 2, alinéa 
a), Je;; mots n ·isquc Je cc fa it~ p:tr << com·t de ce 
fui t un léger risque de . .. :·. 

M. Honn!Gt;r.ï. f ' A!ltn:G \T (Uruguny) souligne que 
la Cinquiènw Cotnrnif'siou doi t se horne•· à étu­
dier les inci.dcnres financihcs df1 ln question et 
devrait (~,i ter tonte discuo.sion de caractère poli­
tique. Le prob lème des réfngiés de Pal+~stinc, qni 
met en cause le principe de la solidarité humaine, 
exige une solution rapide. 

La délégation de l'Uruguay esL prêt.e à voter 
en faveur !lu projet de rapport, mnis elle M~ire 
faire quelques résen es. Elle ne peu t prendre 
d'engagement à caractr.re financier sans avoir, 
au préalable, consulté son Gouvernement. 

M. Roddguez Fabregat souhaiterait que des 
réfuaiés fi ssent partie du personnel chargé de la 
distribution des secours. En effet, i.ls pourraient 
faire bénéficier cette ort;nnisatinn de !fur expé­
rience personnelle des problèmes auxquels les 
réfugiés doivent faire face. 

M. BuncEn (Pays-Bas) l'appelle que les Pays-Bas 
sont un des auteurs du projet de résolution ('o ro­
mun. Sa déléf)ation est satisfaite de l' l'sprit dons 
lequel la Cinquième Cornmi:::sion a examiné la 
question. 

La délégation des Pays-Bas est prête à voter en 
faYCUl' du projet de t'apport. Le paragraphe 3 lui 
paraît tout à fait justifié puisc! uc le Happortrur 
n'a pris en considératio n que le paragra phe !) du 
pt·ojct de résolution commun. Par contrr, M. Bur­
uer est d'avis qw: Ja rédadÏOII du pnra(\Taphe 2 elu 
pt·ojet de rapport devrait ~!.rH légèrement motli­
fi(oe. Par suite de I'Hmeudement apportl! ù cc 
parar;raplw, h déhutdu pm·nrp·aphe r: t l'alinÎ'a a) 
1:;mt icn ncnt l'un. et I'nutre dt'S a!lu~ion s ru risque 
(lue court I'Orea ni sation (ks Nationl' Unies t'Il 

avançn nt l1·s 5 milkm1< de dol!at :-: Rur le Fond~ 
de roulement. 

Au sujet de l'alin~a b du par<;graphe 2 du pro­
jet de rnpport, M. BI rr~e r fuit ohscn er que, la 
Palestine étant silute duns la zone sterling, une 
partie des dépenses pouJ'J'a être payée eu li. nef' 
sterling. Û1i pourrait donc prévoir epte les Etats 
qui le désireraient auraient la faculté de verst:r 
leurs contributions en livres sterling eL IJUC 



do llar contributions wouJd be used to repay the 
Work ing Capital Fund. 

Mr. DAVIN (New Zealand) said that his delega­
tion would vole for the droit report, but thal he 
rcsen·ed the right to relurn later to the method 
of contribution which shouJd he adopted. He 
agreed with the Netherlands representative on 
the question of using potmds sterling. 

Mr. GANBM (France} considered that suh-para­
nraph 2 (a) of the report duplicated the beginning 
of paragruph 2. 

Mr. M.\CIIA UO (Urazil), Happorleur, agreed to 
omit ~ub·paracrruplt (a) of paragraph 2, which 
ht•d now become redundant. 

On the quc·stinn of con tributions, he feared 
thal thpt·c was a misunder tanding. He pointed 
out that the 5 million dollars to be drawn from 
the \\'orl.ing Capital Fund would have to he 
repaid in dollan•. The precise form in which 
contributions by Mcmber States wouJd be made 
could not at present be decided. 

The CHAIU MAN tltouaht that , aftcr the very full 
discussion which had taken place, there was 
general agreement in the Fiflh Committee on the 
facl tbat tltc assistance to be gîven was of an 
cxceptiooal nature. 

The Committee had hcfore it fi rst, the draft 
report of tl1 c !\apporteur as amended during the 
discussiou and scr.ond ly, the USSR draft amend­
ment to the f'fTed tha l tite following new para­
aroph slwulù he suhstilu tecl l'or paragraphs 2 
and 3 of tbo Happortl:nr's report : uThe Fifth "' ·.. . .. . .· ......... -• ..... ___ .. __ _ 
UUlll lllltl \:\; ttl)ICC U \tl lU& , ( h') U ll C'A '-'Ujlti ViHlJ Ul~tlOUlV 

and without <..rcutinu a prc•~cJcnt for Ù1e future, 
a snm of 3 million doflars sbouJd he made 
availuhle from tho WorkinG Capital Fuod "· 

M r. G.\:I'R\1 (Fmnrc) n[p'<'<'d with the fi rst part 
of the 'LSSf\ a111cndmcnt, nnmely tue fact that 
the Committce was dealîng with an exceptional 
measurc which would not croate a precedent ; 
but he did not support the suggestion that the 
advancc to ho mado from· the Working Capital 
Fund should ho limitcd to 3 million dollars. 

Mr. BuRCBR (Netherlands) wo~ opposed to the 
first part of tho USSfi nmendment. He boped 
thaL the linitod Nations would always be ready 
to assist crroups of people in dish·ess and that 
the decision would crento a precedent. 

Mr. HoscmN (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub. 
lies) cxplnincd that his idea had heen that 
similnr mensures coulù and should be taken 
every timo the United Nations was in a position 
to he of assistance; ltowevcr, in order to achieve 

636 

ceUes--<:i scniraicnt à rou \l'ir les dépenses locale:s; 
1eR contributions en dollars serviraient à rembour­
ser le Fonds de roulement. 

M. D.n'IK (Nouvelle-Zélande) déclare que sa 
déléga tion votera en faveur du projet de rapport, 
mais il se réserve le droit de revenir plus tard sur 
le mode de contribution qui devrait être adopté. 
l\1. Davi n est d':~ccord avec le représentant des 
P:~ys-B:~s au sujet de l'utilisation des !ines 
sterlin6. 

M. GANEM (France) est d'a,·is que l'alinéa a)du 
parag-ra phe 2 du rapport fait double emploi a\·ec 
le début du même parngraphe. 

M. M.&ctuno {Brési l), Rapporteur, accepte de 
supprimer l'ali néa a) du paragra phe 2, devenu 
in utile. 

Au sujet des contributions, il craint qu'il n'y 
ait un malentendu. Il souligne que les 5 millious 
de dollars prélevés sur le Fonds de roulement 
de,Tont être remboursés on dollars. On ne peut 
décider actuellement de la forme sous laquell~ les 
contributio ns devront être versées par les Etats 
Membres. 

Le PRésiDENT pense qu'après la discussion très 
complète qui vient d'avoir lieu, il y a un accord 
général au sein de la Cinquième Commission sur 
le fait que les mesures de secours ont un caractère 
exception nol. 

La Commission est soisie : d'abord, du projet 
de ra pport. du 11apporteur ainsi qu'il a été 
amendé au cours de la discussion ; ensuite, de 
l'amendement proposé par l'URSS et visant à 
substituer aux paragraphes 2 et 3 du rapport 
du Rapporteur un nouveau paragraphe ainsi 
··-··· T " l':_ . !\ l' . • • 
VV '-·4.'yU • \\ .UU V .I U "fU l \,lU V UVi iJUJlO~IVU d WUn:;LlU 

qu'à Li tre de 111esure exceptionnelle et sans que 
cela crée un précédent pour l'nvenir , on pourrait 
prélever une somme de 3 millions de dollars sur 
le Fonds de roulement , . 

M. GANEl! (France) se déclare d'accord sur la 
première parlie de l'amPndemeot de l'URSS, 
c'est-à-dire sur le fa it qu'il s'agi t d'une mesure 
exceptionnelle qui ne consti tuera pas un précé­
dent, mais il n'est pas en f:weur de la limitation h 
3 millions de dollars do !':~vance à prélever sur 
le Fonds de roulement. 

~f. BuRGilR (Pays.Bas) est opposé à la première 
partie de l'amendement de I'Ul\SS. Il espère que 
l'Organisatio n des Nations Unies sera toujours 
disposée à aider dos groupes humains dans la 
détresse et que cette décision co nstituera un 
précédent. 

l\1. HosrcmNE (Union des Républiques socia­
listes soviétiques) précise que so n idée était que 
des mesures semblables peuvent et doivent être 
prises chaque fois que l'Organisation des Nations 
Unies est en mesure d'apporter une aide; mais, 



thal end, a special fund would have to be set 
up each timc, so that the funds appropriated for 
such assistance should not be confused with the 
ordinary budget. The exceptional aspect of the 
measure lay in the utilization of funds taken 
directly from the ordinary budget. 

The CuAtRM AN found il difficult t.o divide the 
USSR amendment, and requested the French 
representative not to press his point.. 

Mr. GANEM {France) agreed to the Chainnan's 
request. 

The USSR amendment was reJected by 33 votes 
to 6, with 4 ab, tentions. 

Mr. Lm.liER (Poland) said he would not press 
the suggestion he had made concerning former 
sub-paragraph (e) of paragraph 2 of the draft 
report. He thought, howcver, that the remarks 
made by the United States representative in that 
connexion bad been irrelevant. 

Mr. GRoss (United States of America) said that 
in his opinion the new sub-paragraph (b) of 
paragrapb 2 of the draft report did not in any 
way change the voluntary character of the con­
tributions mcntioned in paragraph 3 of the 
joint resolution. The words «assume the res­
ponsibility of" in the first line of suh-para­
graph (b) would not mean that the contributions 
would not be voluntary. 

Mr. àhcuAno (Brazil), Rapporteur, accepted 
that interpretation. 

Mr. NAss (Venezuela) asked whether the 
«certain Member States,, mentioned in the new 
suh-paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would be 
more precisely defined by the Third Committee. 
In the opinion of his delegation, ali Member 
States should assume the responsibility envisaged 
in that sub-paragraph. 

ln view of the general attitude of his delega­
tion, he could vote for the report only with that 
explicit reservation. 

Mr. MACHADO (Brazil), Rapporteur, thought 
that certain Member States would make their 
contributions in United States dollars; but the 
point would be better left indefinite, since there 
bad been mention of « voluntary contributions "· 
The Fifth Committee recognized that a risk was 
to be taken, and aU it could do was to draw 
attention to the situation of the Working Capital 
Fund, which might perhaps he critical. 

Mr. HnmAo (Egypt) requested a vote by roll­
cali on the Rapporteur's draft report. 

A vote was ta/cm by roll-cali as follcws. 

637 

dans ce but, il faudrait créer chaque fois un fonds 
spécial et ne pas co nfondre les crédit;; affectés à 
des secours de ce genre avec le b111lffet ordinaire. 
Ce qui doit être exceptionnel dans cette mesure, 
c'est l 'utilisation de fonds pris directement dans 
le budget ordinaire. 

Le PnÉsmE~r trouve difficile de di\'iser l'amen­
dem(•nt de l'URSS et il demande nu représentant 
de la Fmncr de ne pas insister sur sa proposition. 

M. G~xo1 (Franc<') se rend au Msit· du Prési­
deut. 

Pal' 33 voùc contJ·e 6 , at·ec ft abstentions, l'omm­
dement de l'URSS est t•efeté. 

M. LJT.u;t:n (Polnr,n()) , n'i11siste pas sur les 
suugestions qu'il arait faites à propos de l'ancien 
ali néa e) du paragraphe 2 du projet de rapport. 
Toutefois, il r !'!nsc que l'intervention du repré­
sentant des Etats-Unis à cet égard était en 
dehors du sujet. 

M. Gnoss (États-Unis d'Amérique) déclare 
qu'à son avis le nouvel alinéa b\ du paragraphe 2 
du projet de rapport ne modifie en rieu le 
caractère bénévole qui est attaché aux contri­
butions dans le paragraphe 3 du projet de 
résolution commun. Les mots «devront s'enga­
ger,, à la première ligne de l'alinéa b}, n'empê­
chent pas que les contributions seront volon­
taires. 

M. M ACHADO (Drésil), Rapporteur, ac.cepte cette 
interprétation. 

M. NAss (Venezuela) demande si les C~Certains 
États Membres» dont il est question au nouvel 
alinéa b) du paragraphe 2 seront plus précisément 
définis par la Troisième Commission. En effet, 
de l'avis de sa délégation, ce sont tous les États 
Membres qui devraient prendre l'engagement 
prévu dans cet alinéa. 

Étant donné l'attitude générale de sa déléga­
tion, le représentant du Venezuela ne pourra 
voter en faveur du projet de rapport que sous 
cette réserve expresse. 

M. M .i CBADO (Brésil), Rapporteur, pense que 
certains États Membres verseront leurs contri­
butions en dollars des États-Unis. Mais il con­
vient de ne pas préciser ce point puisque l' on 
parle par ailleurs de « contributions \'olontaires ». 
La Cinquième Commission reconnaît qu'il y a 
la un risque à prendre ; tout ce qu'elle peut faire 
c'est attirer l'attention sur la situation du Fonds 
de roulement qui sera peut-être critique. 

M. HA.mun (Égrpte) demanùc un vote par 
appel nominal sur le projet de rapport du Rap­
porteur. 

Il est pr()()édé att vole par appel nominal. 



638 

ln favow· : Afghanistan, Argen tina, Australia, 
Belgiurn. Bolivia, Brazil, Canada, Chile, China, 
Cuba, Czechoslovakia, Dcnmark, Dominic:m Re­
public, E"uador, Egypl, Ethiopio, France, Grecce, 
Haïti, Honduras, lndia, Iran, Iraq, Lebanon, 
t uxemllOlll"(.), Netherlands. New Zcaland, Pa­
kistan , Peru, Philippines, Poland, Saudi Arabia, 
Sweden, Syria, Turkcy, Union of South Afric.a, 
United Kinucl om, United States of America, Uru­
guay, Venezuela. 

Abstaininrr : Byelorussian Soviet Socialist 
Republic, ·~lexico, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist 
Rrpublic, Uuion of Soviet Socialist Republics, 
Yuaoslavia. 

The Rapportlmt·'s report was adopted hy liO t'Otes 
to rwne, witlt 5 abAtenlions. 

Mr. CuEVAS CwctNo (Mexico) said he bad 
ab~taincd from the vote which bad just been 
taken beca use he had received no instructions 
from his Govcrnment. 

The Crmn~t.\N, in reply to a remark mode by 
Mr. H \IUI\ o (Egrpt), ~tated th at the report 
would be sent to the Tbird Committee in the 
course of the day. 

92. Approval of the Rapporteur's r~ 
ports on items of tbe agenda on 
which the Committee had already 
laken a decision (Aj C.5/ W.96, 
A/ C.5j W.IOO, A/ C.5jW.l01) 

ilAPPOnTEUn 'S nE POnT ON Tl! tl SC ALE OF ASSESS MENTS 

UNITED NATIONS (AJC. 5jW.10 1) 

Mr. Mwuoo (Brazil), Rnpporteur, reminiled 
the Committee thal the report dell lt with two 
points on the aaenda of tht! rifth Committee : 
tl1e scale of assessmenls for the apportionmen t 
of the (?Xpenscs of the United Nations for J 9119 
and the atrH•ndment p1·oposcd by the Uuited 
States of America to rule 14 9 of the rules of 
procedure. 

Mr. LEvt (Yugoslavia) aF:ked why tbere was no 
mention of a vole in paragraph 3 of the report. 

) Mr. MACOADO . (llrazil), napporteur, was qnite 
will ing to n1ention the vote which had been 
tnlwn, but he had not thour,ht thal wns ncccssary 
in view of the fac;l tb at a question of principle 
was imolvcd which bad becn referrcd to a 
Working Group. 

A., tl1ere were no ohjl'.f'tion.~, the Rapporteur' s 
report on the scale of as~es~<men/11 f or the apportion­
me-nt of tlœ c:rpenses of the United NatioM was 
approved. 

rotent r~:mr : Afuhanisl.an, AI'IJCOtinè, Au;;tra­
lie, Belaique, BoJi,·ic, Brésil, Cnnad11. Chili, 
Chine, Cuba, Tchéco~l~,·aciu i c, D:mc-mark, Hépu­
blique Dominicaine, EqualeUl ', Érrypte, Éthio­
pie, France, Grèce, Haïti, Honduras, Inde, lrnn, 
Irak, Liban, Luxembourg, Pays-Bas, Nouvelle­
Zélande, Pakistan , Pérou, Philip pi rws, Pnlognr. 
Arabie saoudite, Suède, Syrie. Turquir . Uni on 
Sud-Africaine, Royaume-Uni, États-Unis d 'Am~­
rique, Urugua)', Venezuela. 

S' abstùnnent : République socialiste soviétique 
de Biélorussie, Mexique, République socialiste 
soviétique d'Ukraine, Union des RépuhliquP.s 
soc.ialistcs soviétiques, Yougoshwie. 

Pa1· 40 voù; contre zéro, avec 5 abstentions, le 
rapport du Rapporteur est approuvé. 

M. Cu&v.\s CANCJNO (Mexique) s'est abstenu au 
cours ùu vote faute d'avoir reçu les instructions 
de son Gouvernement. 

Le PRÉSIDENT. répondant à une observation de 
M. H.utMAD (Égypte), déclare que le rapport sera 
transmis à la Troisième Commission dans Jo 
courant de la journée. 

92. Adoption des rapports du Rappor· 
leur sur les points de l'ordre du 
jour sur lesquels la Commission a 
déjà pris des décisions (A/ C.5/ W. 
96, A/ Ç.5/ W.l00, A/ C.5/ W.l01) 

RAI'POnr DU RAPPORTEun sun LE nnÈa~E DE R~PARTITION 
nv~ nRPI<:NF:F.~ nli: J.'OIIr.ANISATION DES NATIONS 

UNIES (A/C.5/ W. l 01) 

M. M.~CBADO (Brésil), Rapporteur, rappelle 
que ce rapport coucerne deux points de l'ordre 
rlu jour de la Cinquième C.muuission : le barème 
de t·épartition des dépenses de l'Organisation des 
Nations Unie~s 1 our t 94 9 et l'amendement 
proposé par les État:s-Unis d'Amérique à l'article 
1119 du rèalemenl intérieur. 

M. LEvr (Yougoslavie) demancle pourquoi il 
n'y a pas d'indication de vote au paragraphe 3 
de ce rapport. 

M. M.\co.mo (Brésil), Rapporteur, est disposé 
à memtionner le vote qui a eu li eu, mais il n'avait 
pas pensé que ce fô t indispensable étant donné 
' lu'il s'agissait d'une question ùe principe et 
qu'elle a été renvoyée à un groupe de travail. 

En ·l'ab11ence d'ol?'ecli~on, le rapport du Rapporteur 
sm· le brtrème de ré part ilion delj dépenses de l' OrganÏIG­
tion des Nations Unies est approtwé. 



JlAPI'OIITEUII's UPOIIT ON TAX 'EQUAL!ZATIOS ST!.FF 

ASSESSMEKT PLAN (AfC. 5jW. 96) 

Mr. LEBEAU (Bclgium) rcgretted that the present 
report, Jike the otLe1· reports, recorded only the 
decisions taken and did not set forth the c~n­
flicting opinions which bad been brought out in 
the courso of the discussion. ln tbose circum­
:-; lances the Belginn delegation considcred it to 
he null and void . !\Ir. Lebeau reserved the 
right to present l1is argument auain before the 
General Assembly. · 

639 

furPORT DU RAPPOnn:un sun r,A PKRFoQUAT!ON DES 

IMPÔTS : B!RÈMF. DES CO~TRIBUTIOiYS DU PERSONNEL 

{:\fC . 5/W. 96) 
M. LEBE.~u (Belgique) regJ·ctt l? que cc rapport. 

comme les autres, sc borne à onrel{istrer lef' 
décisions prises et n'expose pas les diverses 
thèses qui sc sont aiTI·ontées au cours de la dis­
cussion. Dans ces conditions, la délésntion de 
ln Delciquc considère co rapport comme nou 
avenu. M. Lebeau s(• ré::H~ t·rc le droit d'exposer 
à nouY<:<n: sa tbè~~<: tlcvnnt 1':\s~omhh~e r;éné1·ule. 

The Rapparleut-'a report 01~ tax equalization : 1 Le I'OpjJOI't du llopporteur 81/1' la péréqua/1:011 de~ 
swff asse8sment plan, wns ad<Jpted. impôts : bm·h11e dos contributio11a du personnel. etl 

adoplé. 

ftAPPORTEUR
1
S REPORT ON TRE rROPOSiL t'OR TJJ E 

ADOPTION oF SPANISH AS ONE oF ruE WonKING 
LANGUAGES oP r nE G ENERAL Asssatotr (A/C. 5/ 
w .1 00) 

Mr. LARI:.ux (Chile) said that tite report did 
not faithiully rcproduce the point of view he bad 
cxpressed. He would rote against ils adoption 
and he resened the right to t·eturn to the ques­
tion nt a later date. 'fhat .in no way dimioished 
the high regard he had for the Rapporteur. 

Mr. PAstontz.~ (Dominica~ Hcpublic) woulll vote 
a1Jainst the adoption of the Flapporteur's t·eport. 
Ile cxpressed the hope that the General Assem­
bly, taking into account the arguments which 
bad been presented d uring the discussion, would 
reeonsider the q ucstion. 

The CnAIRM.\!'i said he understood tbat the 
representatives of Chile and the Dominican 
Rcpubiic werc mcrely resorviog thcir right to 
oppose the adoption of the report by the General 
:\ssembly. 

Mr. RonnicuEz F.t.BREGAT (Uruguay) thought that 
the Rapporteur's report should give an accurate 
summary of the discussion and the backgJ'Ound of 
the question , and should set forth the decisions 
talcen. ln paragraph 7 or the repot·t, however, 
it was statcd : «The Fifth Committcé thct·efor·c 
recommcnds to the General Assembly t!.o adop­
tion of the following resolution" · 'l'hat sentence 
was followcd by the titlc of the resolution, 
which was the srunc as that of the propo~al made 
in Cavour of the adoption of Spanish as one of 
the working languages of the General Assembly. 
'fhe Advisory Committec, howevcr, hos adopted 
as its own the point of vicw of tho Secretary­
Gcneral on that question and bad statcd that 
it was not advisable to adopt Spanish as a 
working language. Ali the discussion wbich bad 
talcen place on that question clearly showeù that 
the Uruguayan delegation was absolutely opposed 
to sendiog w the General Assembly a recommcnda­
tion worded in those tcrms. 

R HPO!lT I.IIJ R.u•J·o nr u ·n ::.t:n L.\ J'IIOPOSITiu~ TENOUT 

' ' ' A !.DOPTfll L ESP.\G XOL COM~If L U:'lt; DES U~Gl!ES Or: 

TR.\ï.llL Dt: 1: :\sst:)!Rib: GKxÉauu; (.\jC. 5f\V . 1 00) 

M. L1RRA!~ (Chili) déclare que r. •l rapport ne 
reproduit pas lldèlcment le point cle vue qu'il 
avait exposé. II rotem contre son atloption et se 
réi'ervc le droit de l'Cronir SUl' cotte question 
à une date ultérieure. Ccci ne diminue en rica 
l'estime qu'il éprouve pout· le J\apporteur. 

i\1. PAsTORIZA (République Domini o:~i ne) votera 
colltt·e l'adoption du rapport. JI exprime l'espoir 
IJUO l'Assemblée générale, teuuut compte des 
argum•}nts qui ont été développés <ni 1:out'l' ùc la 
discussion, reeonsidérera cette 'JUe!il.ion. 

Le Pnfswr~r croit compt·cndrc que les repré­
sentants du Chili et de la République Domini­
caine sc bornent à résetTcr leur droil it s'opposer 
à l'adoption de cc rapport pal' 1':\sscmhlée géné­
rale. 

M. RoDniGtEZ F.teREG.\T (Uruguay) pcn:•c que le 
rapport doit donner le compte rendu exact des 
discussions, l'historique de la question et pr~­
c.iser les décisions pri ses. Toutefois, au paragra­
pl• e 7 du ïdppoa't, il est précisé:« En conséquence, 
la Cinquième Commission recommande à l'Assem­
blée générale d'adoptet· la résoluii or.l suivanter. . 
Ensuite ~-icnt le titre de la résolution qui est lo 
même c1ue celui de la proposition formulée en 
fa,·eur de l'adoption de l'cspaanol comme l'une 
iles lanrrues de tt·a-.ail de l'Assemblée générai t'. 
Or, le Comité consultatif a fai t sien I l~ poi nt dt• 
Yu c du Sccrétait·c géné1·al sur celt(• q11esti on ct 
n dédaré qu'il ne conYcnait pas d'adopter l'espa­
gnol comme langue de travail. 'l'oule la ùiscussiou 
qui a pris place à propos de cette question 
montre clairement que la position de la délé­
gation de l'Uruguay est absolument contraire 
à l'envoi à l'Assemblée générale d'une rccommao­
dntion rédigée dans ces termes. 



The representative of Uruguay reaffirmed the 
Tiew which he bad already expressed in that 
connexion and stated that he would vote against 
the adoption of the Rapporteur's report. 

The CnAIRMAN pointed out that paragraph 7 of 
the Rapporteur's report stated a simple fact, 
namely, that the Fifth Committee bad taken a 
decision. Mernbers of the Committee who 
would vote for the report were not making any 
commitment. 

Mr. Mu~oz (Argentina) requested that the 
Rapporteur's report should be di~·ided into two 
parts. He would like paragraphs 1 to 6 inclu­
sive and paragraph 7 to he voted upon sepa­
rat.ely. 

Mr. RoonlcuEz FABREGAT (Uruguay) felt that, 
since he thought that Spanish should he adopted 
as one of the working languages of the General 
Assembly, he could not in any circumstances vote 
for the report which contained a recornmenda­
tion entirely opposed to his point of view. 

Mr. LEBEAU (Belgium) thought that the dis­
cussion was irrelevant. He suggested thal the 
heginning of paragraph 7 should be re-worded 
as follows : tt The Fifth Committee, by the same 
majority, therefore recommends to the General 
Assemhly the adoption of the following resolu­
tion"· Discussion on the whole question should 
not be re-opencd in connexion with the adoption 
of the Rapporteur's report. 

Mr. RoscBJN (Union of Soviet Socialist 1\epub­
lics) also thought that any member bad tho 
clearly defined rigLt to vote for or against any 
nT"nnrH;!l) n "r ,..nl'\1\r f nnf t n f l- n .. u, f-1'\ ;""' .~,., (' ,....,..... 
r ·· r ··--- -- · - r- · -- r--· · - ··~- ·-·v -·· ···v~--.. 
mit tee. 

Mr. Gnoss (United States of America) suggcsted 
the followina wording for paragraph 7 : ~~ The 
Fifth Committee therefore has dccided to re­
commcnd to the General Assembly the adoption 
of the following resolution"· 

Mr. M ACHADO (Brazil), Rapporteur, acccpted 
lhat amendment. 

Mr. RonnicuEZ f .\BREGAT (Uruguay) considered 
thal that amendment in no way altercd the spirit 
of the document. In those circumstances he 
still intendcd to vote against the report. 

Paracraphs 1 to 6 of the report were approved by 
32 t'()tes to 1, with 2 abstentions. 

Mr. CsAPDELAINB (Canada) drew the Committee's 
attention to a deviation from its usual practice : 
the opinions cxprcssed d urine the discussion 
were no longer being given, as par·agraphs 4 
and 5 of the report showed. He expressed the 
hope that thnt procedure would not constitute a 
precedent. 

640 

Le représentant de l'Uruguay réaffirme lo 
point de vue qu'il a déjà exposé à ce propos ct 
déclare qu 'il votera contre l'adoption de ce rap­
port. 

Selon le PnÉsmEr;-r, le paragraphe 7 du rapport 
du Rapporteur énonce un simple fait, à savoir 
que la Cinquième Commission a pris une déci­
sion, et les membres de la Commission qui vot\7' 
ront en faveur de ce rapport ne prennent aucun 
engagement. 

M. MuRoz (Argentine) demande la division du 
rapport. Il voudrait que l'on mît aux voix sépa­
rément les paragraphes 1 à 6 inclus et le para­
graphe 7. 

M. RonnicuEz FABREGAT (Uruguay) estime que, 
son point de vue étant que l'espagnol devrait 
être adopté comme l'une des langu es de travai l 
de l'Assemblée générale, il ne saurait, en aucune 
circonstance, voter on faveur du rapport qui 
contient une recommandation absolument con­
traire à son point de vue. 

l\1. LEBEAU (Belgique) pense que cette discus­
sion est en dehors du sujet. Il propose de rédiger 
ainsi le début du paragraphe 7 : «En consé­
quence, la Cinquième Commission, à la môme 
majorité, recommande à l'Assemblée général e 
d'adopter la résolution suivante». Il ne faudrait 
pas, en effet, remettre toute la question en 
discussion à propos de l'adoption du rapport du 
Rapporteur. 

l\f. RostclllNE (Uni on des Républiques socia­
listes so"-iétiques) pense lui aussi que n'importe 
quel membre a le dr~i~ strict de voter po?r ou 
,..,...-~ ......... ,. ......... --.... -............. .... _ -·· _,.. __ __ . -·· .. ,. ... . 
v v .u . ..... v -. v~ """ l"" • vt'vv •• •v u V U .&. V f }-'V"- lt .U Jl "' OU A 

Yoix au sein de la Commission. 

M. Gnoss (États-Unis d'Amérique) propose la 
rédaction sui vante pour le paragraphe 7 : 1c En 
conséquence, la Cinquième Commission a déc-idé 
de recommander à l'Assemblée générale d'adop­
ter la résolution suivante". 

M. MACBADO (Brésil), Rapporteur, accepte ccL 
amendement. 

M. Roonict:EZ FAnnEG!T (Uruguay) estime que 
cet amendement ne change rien à l'esprit du 
document. Dans ces conditions, il persiste dans 
son intention de voter contre ce rapport. 

. Par· 82 t:oi.v contt·e rme, at·ec 2 abstentions, les 
paragr·aphes 1 ci 6 du t·apport sont appou.tis. 

1\f. CBAPDELAINE (Canada) attire l'attention 
de la Commission sur la déviation de la pratique 
habituelle : on passe sous silence maintenant les 
opinions exprimées au cours de la discussion, 
ainsi qu'on Je peut constater par exemple aux 
paragraphes 4 et 5 du rapport. Il exprime l'espoir 
que cela ne constituera pas un précédent. 



641 

. Paragraph 7 <tf the report, as amended b.lJ the 
United S tates of America, œas approœd by 2 ·[ t•otes 
to 11 , with 2 abstentions. 

The Rapporteur's 1·eport 011 the proposal .for the 
adoption rf Spanish as one rf the working languages 
rf the General Assembly was approved as a whole by 
21 t'otes to 8, with 4 abstention.~. 

The meeting rose at 1.20 p.m. 

HUNDRED A1'4'D FIFTY-SEVE~"TH 
MEETING 

Held at the Palais de Chaillot, Paris, on Friday, 
5 Novemb&r 1948, at 3 p.m. 

Chairman : l\lr. L. Dana W ILGRESS (Canada). 

93. Continuation of the consideration 
of the budget estimates for the finan­
cial year 1949 (A/ 556, A/ 598, 
A/ C.5j W.l02) 

vVo RKING CAPITAL F uND 

Mr. HoscniN (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub­
lics) submitted the following amendment to 
replace paragraph 1 of the draft resolution relat­
ing to the Working Capital Fund, contained in 
appendix C of the second report of the Advisory 
Committec on Administrative and Budgetary 
Questions (A/598). 

(( The General Assembly 

« Resolves that : 

«1. The Working Capital Fund for 1949 
fiscal year is estahlished in the sum of 15 million 
doUars. " 

He recalled that his delegation had put for­
ward a similar proposai at the previous session 
of the General Assembly, and had given a detailed 
statement of its position at that timc. The 
USSR delegation considcred that 15 million 
dollars was sufficient to cover the extraordinary 
and unforeseen expenses of the United Nations, 
just as 30 million dollars was sufficient for the 
ordinary expenses or administration. State­
ments made at the previous meeting, and notably 
that by the Assistant Secretary-General in charge 
of the Departrnent of Administrative and Finan­
cial Service~:;, bad seemed to bear out that 
opinion, as diù the re111arks contained in the report 
of the Board of Auditors (A/557). 

However, in view of the fact tbat the Commit­
tee bad decided at its previous meeting that a 
sum up to 5 million dollars might be made 
availablc br the Sccretarv-Gencral from the 

Par 21 voi.x contre 11, avec 2 abstentirtns, le 
pat·ocrapl;e 7 dn rapport, amenr!P. selon la SllfJfJI!Stion 
des Etats-Unis d'Amén:que, est opp1·ouvé. 

Pm· 21 roi.1: r.ontre 8, nvec IÎ oltslentions. le rap­
port du Rapp01·teu1· snr la proposiriou tendant â adop­
ter l'espa[[nol romme l'une des langues de ll'amil de 
l'Assemblée générale est approucé dans soo r.memble. 

La ~t~nnce est l f~n;c ~ 1:3 h. :!O. 

, CENT-CINQUANTE-SEPTIÈME SÉANCE 

Tcnne au Palais de Citai/lot , Pm·iiJ , 
le rendredi 5 norernbre 191Î8 r à 1 S he11re.s. 

Préside11t : .M. L. Dana WtLGRESS (Ca nada). 

93. Suite de l'examen des prévisions de 
dépenses pour l 'exercice financier 
1949 (A/ 556, A / 598, A/ C.5/ W. 
102) 

FoMDS DE notrLEMENT 

M. RosTcn r:>~E (Uni on des Républiqut'::< soeia­
listes soviétiques) propose~ de rcmplacor par 
l'amendement suivant le pr(>mie•· paragraphe du 
projet de résolution relatif au Fonds de roule­
ment, qui fi r,uee, en annexe C, au deuxième rap­
port du Comité consultatif pour les questions 

. administratives et budgétaires (A/598) 
cc V Assemblée générale, 

tc Décide que : 

« 1. Le capital du Fonds de roulement pour 
l'exercice fina ncier 1. 949 est fixé à 15 millions 
de dollars. " 

Il rapp<'lle que sa délégation a formulé, lors de 
la précédente session de l'Assemblée générale, 
une proposition analogue et qu't'Ile y a exposé son 
attitude cu détail. La délégation de l'liRSS consi­
dère que la somme de 15 millions de dollars 
suffit poul' ;;uhvenir· aux dépt\O~cs irnprévues ct 
extraordinai res de I'Organi:<ation des Nations 
Unies, de même que la somme de 30 millions 
de dollars :mffi t pou r couvrir les dépenses ordi­
naires de l'Administration. Les dédarations 
faites lors de la séance précédente, notamment 
celle du Serrétaire général adjoint ehargé du 
Département !les senicefl a<lministt·ntif:-; ct fi­
nanciers, ainsi que les oh~E>l'Y(ltion~ qui figuren t 
au rapport du Comité des commissaires aux 
cor_n~tes (Aj 557), semblent confirmer cette 
opmwn. 

Toutefois, étant donné que la Commission 
a décidé, lors de sa dernière séance, que le 
Secrétaire général pouvait prélever sur le Fonds 
de roulement une somme n'excédant pas 5 mil-

4• 




